PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137
www.gaiarosunn!mesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

AUGUST 26, 2021
5:30 P.M.

“Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting”

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s March 17, 2020 Executive Order N-29-20
regarding COVID-19, members of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services
District Board of Directors and staff may participate in this meeting by
teleconference.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may join the meeting
from their computers via Zoom Meeting by entering the following link:
https://zoom.us/j/93708363904?pwd=T1VtL2dHaTRMT2hiSWhWb3ZhdEh3QT09
or by calling 1 (669) 900-9128 and when prompted, enter meeting ID: 937 0836
3904# and passcode 179080#. There will be no in-person participation in the
meeting under the authority of Governor Newsom'’s Executive Order N-29-20.
You may also submit written comments in writing either at District Offices in
person or by email by 2:00 pm on August 26, 2021.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title of
the item in the body of the email and your comments. All comments received by
2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an “Add to Packet”
on the District's website before the meeting. Those comments received after 2:00
pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared with Board members at

the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings
regularly scheduled on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and
participation is encouraged and appreciated.

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe
you require any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your
ability to participate in the meeting.

P.

1



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — August 26, 2021

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office
and available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution
by the Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided fo the Board for agenda
items will ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need

special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services
District at (831) 722-1389 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable accomodations.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
(11/21) President Sanford Coplin

o]

o (11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
o (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
o (11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days before the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will
publicly identify the item.

4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the
Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF JULY 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING

Approval of draft minutes for regular meeting on 7/22/2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

P.

2



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — August 26, 2021

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

00 00O

Old Business:

1. NONE

New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR JULY 2021

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports July 2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Rohert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

o]

© 00O

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE CHECKS AND DIRECT STAFF TO SIGN
CHECKS (CHECK LISTING)

1. General Fund 633: Check # through check # for a total of $
2. Operating Account; Check # through check # for a total of $
3. Reserve Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
4. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
5. Debt Service Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
6. COP Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §
7. Pajaro Park Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation
- Motion to Approve checks and direct staff to sign checks



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — August 26, 2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

Roll Call Vote:
(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
. (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

O 00 O0O0

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input

-Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

c o OoOOQCoOo

STAFF/ICOMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is
agendized and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the
Board at a future meeting.

1. 2021 Bond Issuance - August 19, 2021

e Bond sale was successful
$1.5 Million has been deposited at U.S. Bank

2. 2020-2021 Financial Audit:

e  Bianchi, Kasavan and Pope will be on site September 13" thru 17", 2021 to perform
annual field audit.



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — August 26, 2021
3. Board Director's Terms

o 3 Director's terms will expire on November 30, 2021
- Sanford Coplin
- Harry Wiggins
- Michael Moore

e Please indicate at the earliest possible time, your desire to be re-appointed, or if you
choose not to be re-appointed.

4. District Operations Report

5. Usage Comparison Report 2020/2021

CLOSED SESSION:

A. NONE

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date;
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

O 00 O0oO0

Adjournment Time: p.m.



MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors via
Zoom videoconferencing was called to order at 5:32 pm on July 22, 2021.

ROLL CALL:

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF.

DISTRICT COUNSEL:

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Action ltems

President Sanford Coplin

Vice President Robert Moody joined at 5:34 pm
Secretary Darlene Lamboley

Treasurer Harry Wiggins

General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
Attorney Alan Smith

Robert Haight-Bond Counsel left at 5:59 pm
Lonnie Odom-Underwriter left af 5:59 pm

1. Consider and approve the Minutes of the June 24, 2021, Regular Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Lamboley and seconded by Director Wiggins to approve the
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 24, 2021. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore; R. Moody
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: (Action ltems)

1. Review and consider approving the Financial Reports for June 2021

Bookkeeper Saldate presented the financial report stating the June cash on hand is
$391,682.00. Mrs. Saldate recapped the end of fiscal year as the budgeted income was
$367,700 and it was met. The net income and expenses budgeted for year 2020-2021 are on
target once the other income, like grant funding, park, etc., are subtracted from the net
income of 1.8 million. Total income surpassed our total expenses for June by $5,300. June's
cash was slightly less than May's cash by approximately $40,000.

1

P.

6



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - July 22, 2021 P.

Motion made by Director Wiggins and seconded by Director Moody to approve the June
2021 Financials. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW
APPROVAL OF CHECKS:

2

i.

2

3.

4

Review and consider approving of checks and directing Staff to sign checks

Generdl Fund 633: Total of $0.00

Operating Account: Check No. 24766 through Check No. 24797 for a total of $146,453.60

Reserve Account: Total of $24,481.80

Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 539 for a total of $372.93

Pajaro Park Account: Total of $1,934.62

COP 2010 Account: Total of $1,881.45

Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $0.00

Motion was made by Director Moody seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the June
2021 checks, and direct Staff to sign checks. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

Consider approving Resolution No. 07-01-21 approving the Preliminary Official Statement and
other documents and taking certain other actions in connection therewith.

The Board was provided with a copy of the Preliminary Official Statement. Attorney Smith raised
a guestion regarding the Resolution No. 07-01-21 approving the preliminary official statement.
This question was addressed by Mr. Odom. The reason why the Board will not need to approve
the Final Official Statement is because Resolution No. 07-01-21 gives the General Manager the
authority to move forward with the financing if all the parameters are met. Those parameters
are the issue size be no larger than two (2) milion and the overall interest rate be no greater
than 4 percent, and in both cases the bonds are well under that. It is common procedure that
once there is a buyer or buyers for the bond, the General Manager gives the feam permission
to negotiate within the parameters set and gives the order to approve and execute the bond
purchase agreement. Stinson will agree to buy bonds from District and sell to buyers and those

2

7



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - July 22, 2021 P.

numbers will fill in the blanks of the Preliminary Official Statement and become the Official
Statement, no other changes.

Motion was made by Director Coplin seconded by Director Moody to approve Resolution No.
07-01-21 approving the Preliminary Official Statement and other documents and taking certain
actions in connection therewith. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

4. Consider approving Resolution No. 07-02-21 certifying compliances with State law with respect
to the levying of the general taxes, assessments, and property-related fees and charges.

Attorney Smith requested the following edits to the Resolution No. 07-02-21 starting with Item
number 2, second line stating, “with regards to the handling of the,” add the following
language: County tax assessor's parcel information to be provided by, and after "electronic
files” insert; for the bonds.

Motion was made by Director Moody seconded by Director Coplin to approve Resolution No.
07-02-21 certifying compliance with State law with respect to the levying of general and
special taxes, assessments, and property-related fees and charges, with edits. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. Water Conservation
o Staff prepared a flyer/notice with water conservation tips forindoor and outdoor usage,
to be sent out with water bills in the next billing. Currently conservation is voluntary, no
mandates or orders from State Water Boards or Monterey County.
2. District Operation: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place" order
e All District facilities are fully open and operating, following CDC and State guidelines.
3. District Operations Report
Pajaro Grant

o Staff received the confirmation of recordation of the notice of project completion on
July 16, 2021.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - July 22, 2021 P.

Generator Project

o Generators will be ordered when Bond issuance is complete and funded. All
generators will be purchased at once because we expect a price increase every
year.

Hazard Mitigation Plan

e The request for qudlifications was sent to 8 consultants and was posted on the District
website. District has not received inquiries nor qualifications; Staff is considering
advertising the project on Ebidboard. Director Wiggins requested contact with Office
of Emergency for suggestions and assistance to reach interested consultants.

Multi-Community Bottled Water Project
o Once sign-up request was received, totaling 201 homes recewmg bottled water.

.71 Acres Surplus Property
o Nofification period ended on June 22, 2021; Staff has not received an update from

Monterey County.

2021-2022 Work Plan-Vega Marlin Lane Generator
e A new generator has been ordered; we expect fo have it delivered in approximately
4 months. District will market the in-place generator.

2021-2022 Work Plan-Normco Berta Tank #1

e Rehabilitation of the tank interior was completed on June 24, 2021. The tank was
disinfected per AWWA standards and is now online.

2021-2022 Work Plan-Vierra Celeste Tanks

e The tanks have been offline for over 17 years, the owner has requested the removal.
The removal was complete on July 15, 2021.

4. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2021

o The water usage is down in most systems except in Sunny Mesa, Moss Landing and
Springfield compared to this month in 2013.

NEXT BOARD MEETING.:

The next Regular Board Meeting is to be held on Thursday, August 26, 2021, at 5:30 pm via Zoom
videoconferencing.

There being no further business, the Regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District was adjourned at 6:17 pm with motion made by Director Lamboley seconded by
Director Moody. Motion carried.

9



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING = July 22, 2021

Respectfully submitted by:

Sanford Coplin, President

Robert Moody, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder

P.

10



P. 11

FINANCIAL NOTES - July 2021

Increase /
Account No: Account Name: Decrease Description
ater sales at 6% over budget:
4001-4015 Total Income ¥ Vaersahatal gk
Prunedale systems were top consumers
Workers' Com
5040 P + Quarterly Premium: April-June 2021
Insurance
. . Purchase of 8 new water meters to replace failing meter
District Wide Repair . P ace. s ers .
5145 . + throughout District. Several have already been installed; others in
& Maintenance .
inventory
5180 Casualty & Liability N Annual Premium for Property Program: 15% increase from
Insurance previous year
5200 Billing Supplies + Annual order of billing envelopes and meter cards
5391 Credit Card N Remain above monthly budget; District expects to see these fees

4110

Transaction Fees

Water System Repair
& Maintenance

Hydrant Sales

drop in the upcoming months as cash payments resume

Arsenic reduction media change-out, service and maintenance:
Langley/Valle Pacifico

Revenues of $950 above budget: 5 customers invoiced for
monthly rental fee and water usage

4115

Testing Fees

Backflow device testing at 7 locations within District:
Revenues of $1,175 above budget




9:27 AM

August 20, 2021

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2021

P. 12

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - SCCB - Operating Account
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct
1006 - SCCB-GF 633
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
10561 : Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303
1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302
1095 - Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204
2201 - Union Bank-2015 Wir Rfd Bd 2201

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110 - Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1101 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 - Prepaid Expenses
1153 - Receivable from Montery County
1251 - Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 - Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 + Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1521 - A/D - Land Impr (Off)
1522 - Land - Parks
1530 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1641 - A/ID - Pumping Plant Bldg
1550 - District Office Building
1551 - A/ID - District Office Building
1655 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - A/D - Office Equip/Furniture
1657 - Equipment - Lighting
1559 - A/D - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power to Sheds
1561 - A/D - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1671 + AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1581 - A/D - Distribution Mains
1590 - Meters
1691 - A/D - Meters
1600 - Hydrants

Jul 31, 21

228,402.41
196,403.17
14,451.84
235,422.55
234,618.86
59,921.50
19,412.45
67,274.29
62,243.36
112,566.21
147,543.13
0.60
10,533.41
147,828.03
0.23

1,5636,622.04

8,673.74
1,501,444.96

1,510,118.70

400.00
248,866.75
-9,135.09
1.31
860.00
1,907.14
2,903.00
223,000.00
914.43
-16,561.65

453,155.89

3,499,896.63

18,967.36
139,676.30
314,656.67

66,721.46
-51,675.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
191,045.00
144,062.43

-125,704.73

30,573.05
-30,572.90
8,080.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
510,984.21

-443,661.87

1,487,948.01
-1,090,371.68

86,141.13
-85,271.11
7,422.43

Page 1



9:27 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 13

August 20, 2021 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2021
Jul 31, 21
1601 - A/D - Hydrants -4,704.72
1610 - Automotive Equipment 221,662.12
1611 - A/ID - Automotive Equipment -156,041.31
1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant 115,702.65
1621 - A/D - Utility T&D Plant -93,257.77
1622 - A/ID - Moss Landing -169,582.31
1630 - Utility Plant 107,992.45
1631 - A/D - Utility Plant -107,992.00
1640 - Source of Supply Plant 54,616.59
1641 - AID - Source of Supply Plant -17,732.73
1650 - Trans & Distr Plant 139,408.08
1651 - AID - Trans & Distr Plant -72,965.30
1670 - Small Tools/Equipment 10,773.67
1671 - A/ID - Small Tools/Equipment -8,794.51
1680 - ALCO Water Project 165,809.38
1681 - A/ID - ALCO Water Project -101,276.45
1804 - CIP-Springfield 393,244.44
1805 - CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project 4,620,002.33
1805.1 - AID - Vega -2,186,481.90
1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project 251,233.09
1807 - CIP-Langley/VP 247,543.58
1807.1 - AID - Langley/VP -78,160.74
1808 - CIP-Normco 331,965.74
1808.1 - AID - Normco Tank -127,796.73
1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate 175,238.16
1811.1 - AID - Vierra Estates -50,658.72
1812 - CIP-Moss Landing Water System 301,793.12
1812.1 - A/D - Moss Landing Water -79,020.55
1813 - CIP-Normco Water System 4,520.00
1814 - CIP-Pajaro 2,280,702.42
1816 - Land - Pajaro Park 781,632.00
1817 - Improvements - Pajaro Park 4,717,110.00
1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park -1,296,951.63
1818 - Buildings - Pajaro Park 796,400.00
1818.1 - A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park -178,569.26
1819 - Equipment - Pajaro Park 43,381.00
1819.1 - A/ID - Equipment-Pajaro Park -27,474.89
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility 127,374.00
1820.1 - A/ID-Normco Treatment Facility -92,120.85
1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa -0.39
1822 - CIP-Vega -0.19
1823 - CIP-Blackie 0.04
Total Fixed Assets 12,418,905.03
Other Assets
1120 - Due From Gen Fund 0.66
1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct 100.00
1151 - Due from Maint Account 157.19
1220 - Spl Asmnt Revc-Long Term 3,636,801.72
1900 : Due From Other Funds 159,690.92
1950 - Deferred amount on refunding 66,557.60
1951 - Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15 85,015.09
Total Other Assets 3,948,323.18
TOTAL ASSETS 19,867,124.84
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 62,752.36
2500 - Due to Other Funds 159,693.06
Total Accounts Payable 222,445.42

Page 2



9:27 AM

August 20, 2021

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2021

P. 14

Credit Cards
2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120
2910 - Elan.

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities
2050 - Accrued Payroll
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
2121 - Customer Security Deposits
2122 : Future Water Conn. Deposits
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits
2225 + Accrued Vacation Liability
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
2324 - Payable to Customers
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable
2257 - Reorganization Loan
2267 - Pajaro Tank Loan-0190
2268 - Generator Loan Payable
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Fund Balance
3001 : Restricted-Street Maintenance
3040 - Contributed Capital
3045 - Restricted for Debt Service
3050 - Retained Earnings
3999 - Suspense
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 21

342.00
499.05

841.05

62,567.00
16,029.20
1,766.13
19,378.70
36,600.00
27,550.00
32,340.74
47,070.96
3,579.56
-106.58
835.07
29,169.90
2,347.79
2,758.69

281,887.16

505,173.63

46,753.18
215,000.00
292,236.61

72,845.49
193,000.00

1,875,000.00
3,502,899.67
-31,095.01
-12,514.72

6,154,125.22

6,659,298.85

219,540.85
192,425.80
248,000.00
4,575,060.23
7,932,335.22
13,037.78
27,426.11

13,207,825.99

19,867,124.84

Page 3



1:07 PM

August 20, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
July 2021

P. 15

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro
4002 - Route 2 - Pajaro
4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 - Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 - Route 7-CSA 73
4008 - Route 8 - Vega
4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 - Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 - Route 13 - Normco
4014 - Route 14 - Vierra
4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
INDIRECT

5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5040 - Worker's Comp Insurance
5050 - Employee Health Insurance
5070 - Employee Retirement
5090 - Other Employee Expense
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Maint
5180 - Casualty Ins/Liability Ins
5200 - Billing Supplies
5240 - Office Supplies
5255 - Interest Expense
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items
5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping
5266 - Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide
5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint
5280 - Conferences, Meetings, Seminars
5305 - Water Conservation Program
5320 - Membership Fees and Dues
5330 - Telephone
5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring
5370 - Fuel - Trucks
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees
5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5230 - Park - Repair & Maint

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield

Total Expense

Jul 21

25,267.52
24,299.66
28,055.69
1,291.29
1,017.58
14,172.21
16,229.11
16,886.32
850.00
27,594.14
4,152.21
36,461.99
5,879.72
3,696.66

205,854.10

205,854.10

68,349.85
487.60
936.95

4,410.87
15,661.11
8,823.24
184.99
336.50
427.47
2,918.11
348.96
665.16
666.66
261.60
11,650.19
3,473.47
32.61
1,027.40
378.12
1,275.00
1,087.50
356.99
269.99
128.00
434.32
1,411.33
108.00
2,665.64
1,067.12
0.00

129,834.75

1,993.00
37,795.81
1,073.23
169.33
1,678.30
16,050.35
2,161.11
0.00

190,755.88

Page 1



1:07 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 16

August 20, 2021 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2021
Jul 21
Net Ordinary Income 15,098.22
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4100 - Late Payment Penalties 422.70
4110 - Hydrant Sales 1,782.77
4115 - Testing Fees 1,800.00
4280 - Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share 0.00
4285 - P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee 2,755.72
4305 - Miscellaneous Revenue 21.84
4307 - Returned Check Charges 0.00
4345 - Customer Order Reimbursements 5,370.09
4346 - District 25% Overhead Fee 125.00
4350 - Interest Revenue 1.20
5424 - Springfld Bottled Wir Gr Reimb ' 371.07
5794 - Water Bond Assessments 0.00
Total Other Income 12,650.39
Other Expense
5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro 122.50
6260 - Lighting Expenses 200.00
Total Other Expense 322.50
Net Other Income 12,327.89
Net Income 27,426.11

Page 2



¥4 | 9bed

T
o
%L 66 ¥0'L- 00°0S€ 96°8¥¢ aoInIag abeqlen - 0§15
%1816 L1'8L6'L 00°000'L L1'81Le'e Jutely g J1eday apIM JOLISIA - SHLS
%' 89 €661~ 00°528 YA ka4 juiely g ieday Buiping - 0vLS
%P6 001 clL'e LE€EE 05°9¢€ 20130 - SAIHIBN - 0SLS
%00 00'52L- 00'GZ1 00°0 saxe] Auadold - 0Z1LS
%0'vL 10°69- 007052 6681 asuadx3 sakoldw3 Jo4310 - 0605
%EE 88 QL9LL L 00°000°01 ¥2'€Z8's juswaiiey dafojdws - 020§
%58°86 9e'zZ8L- 1€°€88'G1 LL'LE9'sL soueinsu| yyeaH safojdwz - 0505
%¥9¥9Z SLPPLZ ¥.999'L L8017 @oueinsu| dwo SJ3NIOM - 0105
%LZ 0L Zr oBe- L 56'96 asuadx3 xeL [joJhed - 0205
%G L6 ovZi- 00°008 09°.8% S894 SARRNSIUIWPY - S00S
%Z2'86 68°918- 7299169 §8'67€'89 seBep pue sauees - 0005
LOTHIaNI
asuadxgy
%890} 0F'SFE'TL 0.'805'€6 1 0158602 11j01d SS0.D
%8€°901 oF'sve'zL 0.'80G°€61 0L'+#58'602 awoou| [230]
%6281 99°1.8 00'sZL'e 99'969'¢ dA/fe|BueT - 61 8Inoy - SLOY
%¥eoLL Ge°128 2£°850'G ZL'6.8'S BLIBIA - 1 SINOY - YLOY
%6 LLL 29'8./8'c LE'€86'2¢E 66°Lov'9E OOULION - £ 3JN0Y - £L0Y
%G6'CZ ) 12'208 00°0SE'E raras] 4 peoy anjoe|g - Z1 9INoY - ZLoY
%Z8°901 LL°092°L leees'se ¥L¥65 L2 Bulpue Ssoy - L1 @8I0y - LLOY
%0°00} 000 00°058 00°058 preubunds- 0} 3IN0Y - 0L0%
%PeLLL 8G5°6LL'L $2°991'GL 2e'988'glL eBaA - g SIN0Y - 800F
%L5°ZL1 LE°218') LY YL LL'eze'ol £L VSO - L 3noy - L00¥
%62°901 #8'8¢8 LE'EEE'El 122l esa|y Auung - g 8IN0Y - 900%
%SY 08 Zv'L0L- 00°GZL't 8G°£10'L s)dy py uenr ueg - g N0y - S00%
%¥8'96 802t LE°¢EE'L 62°162'L ded J3jiel] - ¢ N0y - Y0OF
%EGHL zezzL's LE°28e're 69'550'82Z [E1218WWOD - € 8IN0Y - £00F
%L5'26 #£'066° 1 00°05Z'9¢ 99'66Z'¥2 oueled -  21n0y - 200V
%9V 6 8rZ8Y’L- 0005.'92 [ASWATA*TA oleled - | anoy - L0V
2WodU|
asuadxgjawoou] AeuiplO
19bpng j0 %  39Bpng J9A0 $ 32Bpng ALy
Lzoz Ainp
[enjdy "SA “—mmU:m SSO0T @ }1]O01d siseg jeniay

1202 ‘02 IsnBny

JoLISIg S22IAI9S Alunwwo) esapy Auungjolefed BT



¥ jo Z abed
fee]

—

o

%L1L'€02 96'68 LE°E8 ££'691
%ty 6E ¥9'L¥9'L- 18°02L'2 €Z'€L0'L
%85°10¢ L8°G¥0'61L 00058} L8'S6.°LE
%8LES 00Zel L= 00'szZL'e 00°€66')
%ESG 66 2’809~ LV EVY'OEL GL'peg'6el
%00 1g7e8z'9- 1£'€82'9 000
%00 vL9L- ¥L'9l 000
%S0°091 8E°00F% ¥.'999 ZL'290'L
%00 00'se- 0062 000
%E0°ECt 06°86% ¥L'99L'2 $9'699'2
%e8 L9l o'y 499 00'g0l
%2966 L¥'g- vLOLY'L EELLY'L
%00 ¥L'891- 72991 000
%90°9¢ Zr'zee'l- ¥2'999'L cEVEY
%CLS 00°2Z¢L- 00'0se 00'8elL
%0°0 00°s2L- 00°szZl 000
%00 17 vLLY 000
%8 '9r9 ge'8ce vLLy 66692
%¥8'el 8€'9LY- LE'EES 66°95¢€
%6'CE 18'021'c- ££'80Z'E 05°280°L
%¥L'6E LE'EEB L £1£'802'¢ 00622}
%ZPELL SLvY LEEEE cl'8le
%L'60L 99'68 VL6 0¥'220'L
%00 ¥4'999'L- ¥.°999'L 00’0
%00 L2'804- LE80L 000
%E0L €lL'¥8e- ¥L'9lE 19°2¢
%yozL'L oL'sgl's 1€£°80€ Lrelv'e
%¥o'cey 61°006'8 0070642 61°059'LL
%00 1e°88- LEE8 000
%<TL8 0¥'8g- 00°00€ 09°L92
%008 L2991~ LE'EER 99'998
%2864 L2'8glL- LE'EES 91°698
jebpng Jo %, 19BpngiaAQ § 19b6png Lz np
1zoz Aine

[enjoy "sA }3@bpng ssoT @ Jjoid
Joulsig se9IAleg Alunwwo) esa|y Auungjoseled

el g Jieday - yied - 0£Z5
SoUBUIUIBI J9843S - GZZS
jutep g sredsy - WoISAS JSIBAA - 0225
S)sal J121eMp PUE [I0S - 06LS
LO3AIANI [ej0L
Isalaju] - @IAl8g 1980 dOD - 2159
asuadx3 snosue|[a9sI - 00¥S
S994 uonoesuel] pie) JpPalD - LEES
sableys yueq - 06£5
SYonul - |end - 0LES
Buuojuop wuery Jejbing - opgs
auoyds|al - 0£€S
SUOREIRIUSY PUB S3SUBDIT - 9ZES
sanQ pue sea4 diysiaqual - 0Z£S
weibold uoBAIaSUOD JBJBAA - SOES
suonduosqnsg @ syoog - 008S
sasuadx3 |aAel] - 0625
sieulwag ‘sbunas|y ‘seoualajuod - 082S
JUIBly B Jieday - aAjowoINYy - 0225
OPIAA ISIA-SoAS Buusaulbug - 99zs
Buidaayyoog g Bupunoooy - 09z5
Swa}| paoueuld-dx3 }salalu] - 9525
asuadx3] 1salaju| - 6675
sasuadx3 |eba - 0szZS
abejsod - sbzs
sa1ddng 89130 - 0tZS
saiddng Bulng - 00zs
su| fypiqery/su fajense) - 08LS
‘Jurely B Jieday - S|00] [[BWS - §LLS
jurepy g Jieday juswdinbg 2210 - 0LLS
alemyjog sendwoy - goLS
|ejuay dinb3 82140 - 0915

siseq |eniooy
1Z0Z ‘0Z 3snbny
Nd 0¥:L



¥ 10 ¢ abed
>

P. 1

%0°0 1€'86- 1885 000
%9'6 0g'L1- 052l 0Z'1
%.LY'66Z gees 7Ly 00'GZL
%0°001 60°04€'c 000 60°0.LE'G
%0°0 00°000'L~ 00°000'L 000
%0°0 LE'888'e- LE'EEE'2 000
%292 £5'19- L£°¢8 va'Le
%0°0 18°02- 1802 000
%EO VLI 86'8€E vL9L¥'T ZLSGL'E
%00 LE°€80'2- LE'€80'Z 000
%00 L£'€80'v2- L£°€80'VZ 000
%00 vL9le's ¥L°91E'S 000
%00 leee- leee 000
%00 18°GY 1967 000
%00 L7919 v2'oL9 000
%0°882 00°GLL°L 00'629 00°008'L
%Z6'ELT 0¥'6v6 127688 L10°28L')
%00 ¥2°91- v.L9l 000
%EY LOL 96°S vL oLy 0L°22%
% 182 95'G18'0L 96'096'G 26°9LL'91
%28'001L ¥8'625°L YL LYS 8L 85°LL0'681
%0°0 vLOLY LI PLOLWLL 000
%00 1£'688- Le'¢88 000
%00 v.'L62- YL 162 000
%00 00°005- 00°00S 000
%0°0 00°052- 00°05Z 000
%00 00°005'Z- 00°005'2 000
%2926 9zTLl- leeee'e Lol
%EELL 19'€88'L vL99L' vl ge'0s0'el
%0°0 18°¢8- LE°€8 000
jebpng o % 3ebpng JenQ § 3obpng g Inp
Lzoz Ainpe

[en}oy “sA jJobpng sso R }1j0id
J0LSIg S991A18S fjlunwiwo) esay Auungjoseled

juswesinquiiay Buidaayyoogalpny - ssey
aNUBA3Y }S3IaU| - 0SEY

934 PeAYIdAQ %SZ I2MISIC - OvEY
SjuswasInguiay JapJQ JaWoISNy - SHEY
sjuswasINquiisy ulwpy BunybiT - Lyey
sjuswesinquiay 1[N - over

SNUBAdY SNO3UR||3ISIN - SOSH

199Y O/ SNOIA3Id JO UOIJDI3J|0D - 00EY
884 UonIICD "YV'IN'M'A'd - S82F

aleyg uonda|o] Xe| Bjey-0ld - 082¥
SjuUaWISSasSy puog ebaa - 012y
quitay-soueuiulep Jeais - 00Z¥

$93d 1a3ylo - v Ly

saad uoneanddy - LIy

S934 UONPAUUOY - UYLy

saa4 Bunsal - SLLy

sajeg JueIpAH - OLLY

sjusunsnipy Bulig - 1oLy

saljeuad juawied aje - 0Ly

awoau| Jayj0
asuadxgrowoou] 12yj0

awosu| AeuIplQ }JON

asuadx3 |ejol
JSaIaul-a21AIaS JgaQ BBaA - 5269
dx3 3sa1eju| puog J19jepp oJeled - £S5
@susadxg puog 40D - 8Z¢S
asuadx3 puog juwssy ebap - 9245
J0jeiauds - [9nd - 095
sjulad - SZES
Bunybi 3921S - SN - SLES
9US IIoM - sellIN - OLES
sesuadxg Buusauibug - gozs

siseg [eniooy
1202 ‘0z ysnbny

INd 0¥:1



¥ jo ¢ abed
[em]
(o]

o

99°2CT'EES  89°S08VI¥S  T6'TBI'THES
ERITESENIT ] yse) Ajnr ysed aunf
78°'950°6¢S  8S°LL0'68TS TV EET'8TTS
2Duaiaylg Isuadxg|ejol  swodu| [e10]

%18°8S 9.°L5€'02Z- 09°207'6¥ #8'550'62

%92'8T zelol e ¥9'9r¥'el ZE'6.2'C)

%00 000 00'0 000

%9Z 82 zelol'Le- 799ty e zeeLe'el

%070 000 000 000

%00 00°6E'e- 00'6L€'e 000

%00 Lege- L€°¢€ 000

1ebBpng jo 3, 39Bpng A0 }ebpng iz inp

Lzoz Ainp

[enjoy "sA }abpng ssoT R Jjoid
JoL13S1Q S991AI9g AJunwwo) esapy Auungjoleled

awoou| 18N
awoou| Jayl0 19N

asuadx3 Jayj0 [ejoL

asuadx3g Jau30

awoou| JaY30 [8loL
BNUaASY Yied oleled - 9615
SJUBWISSASSY puog JaJep) - P6.LS
juswesinquiay [asunoy [eba - gogt

siseg [eniooy

120z ‘0z Isnbny
Nd 0¥:L



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 21

10:15 AM
August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Check 08/23/2021 MUFG Union Bank, N. A. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,155.00

2203 - Union Bank Rev Ref Bds-2200 -2,155.00 2,155.00
TOTAL -2,155.00 2,155.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Ace Hardware Prunedale- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -160.89
Bill 0523...  07/01/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -12.77 12.77
Bill 0523...  07/06/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -23.14 23.14
Bill 0524... 07/12/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -5.14 5.14
Bill 0524...  07/14/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -5.38 5.38
Bill 0524...  07/19/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -5.15 5.15
Bill 0524...  07/20/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -49.18 49.18
Bill 0524...  07/20/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -6.45 6.45
Bill 0525... 0712712021 5220 - Water Systern - Repair & Maint -6.99 6.99
Bill 0525... 07/29/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -46.69 46.69
TOTAL -160.89 160.89
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -162.06
Bill 207134  07/06/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -75.84 75.84
Bill 207346  07/15/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -73.15 73.15
Bill 207508  07/22/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -13.07 13.07
TOTAL -162.06 162.06
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Aramark- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -163.156
Bill 5110... 07/02/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  07/09/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  07/16/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110... 07/23/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  07/30/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
TOTAL -163.15 163.15
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 7712 07/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 7/7-8... 07/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 AT&T 5283-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -200.26
Bill 7ML 07M1/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -200.26 200.26
TOTAL -200.26 200.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -65.26
Bill 77i2... 07/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -65.26 65.26
TOTAL -65.26 65.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -600.00
Bill 0110...  07/01/2021 5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping -600.00 600.00
TOTAL -600.00 600.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Corhin Willits Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -242.147
Bill 000C... 07/15/2021 5165 - Computer Software -242.17 24217

Page 1



P. 22

10:15 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -242.17 24217
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Core & Main- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -431.00
Bill p265...  07/20/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -67.30 67.30
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -67.30 67.30
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -67.30 67.30
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -67.30 67.30
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -67.30 67.30
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -26.92 26.92
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -26.92 26.92
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -40.66 40.66
TOTAL -431.00 431.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Data Flow Business Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -261.60
Bill 314825  07/23/2021 5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Ma... -261.60 261.60
TOTAL -261.60 261.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Gutierrez Consultants- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -122.50
Bill 1609 07/14/2021 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -122.50 122.50
TOTAL -122.50 122.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 ICONIX Waterworks (US), Inc- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,633.86
Bill U211...  07/21/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -2,470.80 2,470.80
Bill u211...  07/27/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -87.06 87.06
Bill U211...  07/27/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -76.00 76.00
TOTAL -2,633.86 2,633.86
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 J Johnson & Company, Inc.- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -5,370.09
Bill 21-00... 07/20/2021 State Farm Mutual Auto Insurance 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -5,370.09 5,370.09
TOTAL -5,370.09 5,370.09
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -278.36
Bill 5150...  07/05/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
5090 - Other Employee Expense -115.44 115.44
Bill 5151...  07/12/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill 5151... 07/19/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill 5151...  07/26/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
TOTAL -278.36 278.36
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Norlab, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -128.00
Bill 85080 07/22/2021 5305 - Water Conservation Program -128.00 128.00
TOTAL -128.00 128.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Pajaro Valley Printing- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3,473.47
Bill 42453 07/14/2021 5200 - Billing Supplies -1,738.91 1,738.91
Bill 42466 07/19/2021 5200 - Billing Supplies -1,734.56 1,734.56
TOTAL -3,473.47 3,473.47
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 PARS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -487.60
Bill 48475  07/08/2021 5005 - Administrative Fees -487.60 487.60
TOTAL -487.60 487.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,861.67

Page 2



Pajaro/Sunny NMesa Community Services District

P. 23

10:15 AM
August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 6/25/... 07/27/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,861.67 1,861.67
TOTAL -1,861.67 1,861.67
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -32.05
Bill 6M18/.. 07/20/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -32.05 32.05
TOTAL -32.05 32.05
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 PG&E 6022-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14.52
Bill 6/22/...  07/21/2021 5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -14.52 14.52
TOTAL -14.52 14.52
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,753.64
Bill 5/1271... 07/08/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,800.91 1,800.91
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -580.98 580,98
5130 - Utilities - Office -228.78 228.78
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -85.30 85.30
5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -2,057.67 2,057.67
TOTAL -4,7563.64 4,753.64
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Royal Oaks Auto Repair Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -20.00
Bill 37428 07/22/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -20.00 20.00
TOTAL -20.00 20.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Santa Cruz Answering Service-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -136.60
Bill 1009 ... 07/22/2021 5330 - Telephone -136.60 136.60
TOTAL -136.60 136.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Singh Computech- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -297.50
Bill 8882 07/30/2021 5165 - Computer Software -297.50 297.50
TOTAL -297.50 297.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Tesco Controls- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -360.70
Bill 0074...  07/22/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -360.70 360.70
TOTAL -360.70 360.70
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Tom's Site Service- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -203.49
Bill 59089 07/18/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -203.49 203.49
TOTAL -203.49 203.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 USA North 811 for the Benefit of Di... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -384.32
Bill 1696...  07/20/2021 5320 - Membership Fees and Dues -384.32 384.32
TOTAL -384.32 384.32
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -101.28
Bill 28222 07/20/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -101.28 101.28
TOTAL -101.28 101.28
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -141.94

Page 3



10:15 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 24

August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Stmnt... 07/11/2021 2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 -141.94 141.94
TOTAL -141.94 141.94
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Wells Fargo 0721-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14.99
Bill Stmnt...  07/11/2021 2905 - Wells Fargo- 0721 -14.99 14.99
TOTAL -14.99 14.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -348.96
Bill 9619... 08/01/2021 5150 - Garbage Service -348.96 348.96
TOTAL -348.96 348.96
Check AP 08/02/2021 Total Merchant Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,082.47
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees -1,082.47 1,082.47
TOTAL -1,082.47 1,082.47
Check AP 08/05/2021 FP Mailing Solutions-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,000.00
5245 - Postage -1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL -1,000.00 1,000.00
Check AP 08/19/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -623.25
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -530.59 530.59
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -92.66 92.66
TOTAL -623.25 623.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/12021 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -17,046.13
Bill 0672...  08/02/2021 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -15,651.11 156,651.11
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,395.02 1,395.02
TOTAL -17,046.13 17,046.13
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -264.37
Bill 8/5/2...  08/05/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -264.37 264.37
TOTAL -264.37 264.37
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 8/7/2...  08/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -435.25
Bill JUL2... 07/26/2021 5330 - Telephone -435.256 435.25
TOTAL -435.25 435.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -199.96
Bill JuL2... 07/26/2021 5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -199.96 199.96
TOTAL -199.96 199.96
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 8/7-9/... 08/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34

Page 4



P. 25

10:15 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 8M/2...  08/01/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 AT&T 3912-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -500.66
Bill 8/M/2...  08/01/2021 5330 - Telephone -500.66 500.66
TOTAL -500.66 500.66
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -65.26
Bill 8I712... 08/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -65.26 65.26
TOTAL -65.26 65.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 AT&T 8925- Wireless/Cell 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -478.64
Bill x080... 08/01/2021 5330 - Telephone -478.64 478.64
TOTAL -478.64 478.64
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Bianchi Alarm Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -78.00
Bill Inv. 2...  07/31/2021 5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring -78.00 78.00
TOTAL -78.00 78.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Central Electric Company-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -15.73
Bill A53677  07/20/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -15.73 15.73
TOTAL -16.73 15.73
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Century Environmental Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -24,485.22
Bill 4005 07/31/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -80.00 80.00
Bill 4008 07/31/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -485.22 485.22
Bill 4007 07/31/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -7,500.00 7,500.00
Bill 4008 07/31/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -7,500.00 7,500.00
Bill 4037 07/31/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -8,360.00 8,360.00
Bill 4071 07/31/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -480.00 480.00
Bill 4004 07/31/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -80.00 80.00
TOTAL -24,485.22 24,485.22
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Core & Main- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -141.38
Bill P368... 08/05/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -87.50 87.50
Bill P412...  08/13/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -53.88 53.88
TOTAL -141.38 141.38
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -609.16
Bill Augu...  08/04/2021 2910 - Elan -609.16 609.16
TOTAL -609.16 609.16
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 GreatAmerica Financial-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -470.76
Bill 2979...  07/28/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -470.76 470.76
TOTAL -470.76 470.76
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Itron, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -605.47

Page 5



P. 26

10:15 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 598523 08/12/2021 5165 - Computer Software -605.47 605.47
TOTAL -605.47 605.47
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -315.00
Bill 2107... 07/22/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -90.00 90.00
Bill 2107... 07/29/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -45.00 45,00
Bill 2107...  08/04/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2108...  08/16/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2108...  08/16/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -90.00 90.00
TOTAL -315.00 315.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,330.36
Bill 12537...  07/14/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -107.31 107.31
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -36.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -71.54 71.54
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -71.63 71.63
Bill 125636...  07/22/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 3577
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -71.54 71.54
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -71.54 71.54
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -71.63 71.63
Bill 12539...  07/29/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
. 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -107.37 107.37
Bill 12542...  08/05/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -163.63 153.63
Bill i2640...  08/06/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.78 35.78
5220 + Water System - Repair & Maint -71.56 71.56
Bill 12544...  08/16/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -139.13 139.13
TOTAL -1,330.36 1,330.36
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -40.73
Bill 5153... 08/16/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -10.62 40,73
5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -30.11 115.44
TOTAL -40.73 156.17
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -69.98
Bill o7Nl... 07/31/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -44.25 44,25
Bill AUG ... 07/31/2021 5130 - Utilities - Office -25.73 25.73
TOTAL -69.98 69.98
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/12021 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9,823.68
Bill 2. 08/06/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -4,677.37 4,677.37
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,468.96 2,468.96
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -215.57 215.57
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -915.11 915.11
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -382.76 382.76
5315 - Ulilities - Street Lighting -88.96 88.96
5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -1,074.95 1,074.95
TOTAL -9,823.68 9,823.68
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -5,288.03
Bill 6/28/...  08/09/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,601.64 1,601.64
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,320.18 1,320.18
5130 - Utilities - Office -225.59 225.69
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -82.94 82.94
5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -2,057.68 2,057.68

Page 6



| 10:15 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 27

August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

TOTAL -5,288.03 5,288.03
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Pure Water- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9,000.15
Bill 382494  08/01/2021 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -7,020.90 7,020.90
Bill 382493  08/01/2021 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -1,979.25 1,979.25
TOTAL -9,000.15 9,000.156
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Soil Control Lab- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,264.00
Bill 1060... 07/01/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1060... 07/01/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1060...  07/01/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1060...  07/01/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -76.00 75.00
Bill 1070... 07/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1070... 07/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070... 07/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -75.00 75.00
Bill 1070...  07/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1070...  07/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1070...  07/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070... 07/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1070...  07/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070...  07/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070... 07/07/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070... 07/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070...  07/19/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1070...  07/19/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070... 07/19/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070... 07/19/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070... 07/19/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1070...  07/27/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -64.00 64.00
Bill 1070...  07/27/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070... 07/27/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1070... 07/27/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1070...  07/27/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070...  07/27/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070... 07/27/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1070... 07/27/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070...  07/27/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1070...  07/30/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
TOTAL -1,264.00 1,264.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/12021 Staples Credit Plan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -48.97
Bill AUG ... 08/09/2021 5240 - Office Supplies -48.97 48.97
TOTAL -48.97 48.97
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Sturdy Oil Company- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,444.08
Bill CL66... 07/15/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,256.84 1,256.84
Bill cl673...  07/31/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -239.31 239.31
Bill CL67... 07/31/2021 5370 * Fuel - Trucks -947.93 947.93
TOTAL -2,444.08 2,444.08
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Taylor's Office City- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -103.68
Bill 3296...  08/02/2021 5240 - Office Supplies -60.03 60.03
Bill 3296... 08/04/2021 5240 - Office Supplies -43.65 43.65
TOTAL -103.68 103.68
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 The Pied Piper 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -550.00
Bill 962906  08/03/2021 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -560.00 550.00
TOTAL -550.00 550.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194.40

Page 7



10:15 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 28

August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 8345... 08/08/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -194.40 194.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -177.48
Bill 28060 08/05/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -101.28 101.28
Bill 29061 08/05/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -76.20 76.20
TOTAL -177.48 177.48
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -351.99
Bill 08/06/2021 2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 -351.99 351.99
TOTAL -351.99 351.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Wells Fargo 0721-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -63.19
Bill 08/11/2021 2905 - Wells Fargo- 0721 -63.19 63.19
TOTAL -63.19 63.19
Check PARS  08/11/2021 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,473.81

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,473.81 4,473.81
TOTAL -4,473.81 4,473.81
Check PARS  08/25/2021 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,369.20

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,369.20 4,369.20
TOTAL -4,369.20 4,369.20
Bill Pmt -Check 24798 08/02/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
Bill ACC...  07/22/2021 2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -465.63 465.63

5266 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -100.41 100.41
TOTAL -566.04 566.04
Bill Pmt -Check 24821 08/23/2021 Benita Low 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo...  08/11/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24822 08/23/2021 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -675.00
Bill 0110... 07/31/2021 5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping -675.00 675.00
TOTAL -675.00 675.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24823 08/23/2021 Corrpro Company 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,500.00
Bill HMD... 08/11/2021 2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits -2,500.00 2,500.00
TOTAL -2,500.00 2,500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24824 08/23/2021 Fiorebella, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo...  08/11/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposils -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24825 08/23/2021 Jose Guzman 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo...  08/20/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00

Page 8



P. 29

10:15 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24826  08/23/2021 Joshua Klinger 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo...  08/11/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 160.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24827 08/23/2021 USA North 811 for the Benefit of Di... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -386.74
Bill 21DI... 08/02/2021 5320 - Membership Fees and Dues -386.74 386.74
TOTAL -386.74 386.74

Page 9



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Debt Service Reserve
As of August 31, 2021

10:14 AM
August 23, 2021

P. 30

Accrual Basis
Type Date Num Name Split Amount
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
Bill Pmt -Check 08/23/2021 First Security Finance - ACH 2000 - Accounts Payable -5,643.75
Total 1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve -5,643.75
-5,643.75

TOTAL

Page 1



P. 31

10:15 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -81.85
Bill 207209  07/09/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -8.72 8.72
Bill 207299  07/14/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -49.13 49.13
Bill 207518 07/22/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -24.00 24.00
TOTAL -81.85 81.85
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -137.78
Bill 7M3/..  07/13/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -137.78 137.78
TOTAL -137.78 137.78
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -143.31
Bill 12637...  07/14/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -143.31 143.31
TOTAL -143.31 143.31
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 007-2... 07/26/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -138.36
Bill 6/211...  07/21/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -138.36 138.36
TOTAL -138.36 138.36
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 WM / Carmel Marina - Pajaro Park-... 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -348.96
Bill 9620...  08/01/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -348.96 348.96
TOTAL -348.96 348.96
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -1156.44
Bill 5153...  08/16/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -30.11 40.73

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -85.33 115.44
TOTAL -115.44 156.17

Page 1



P. 32

10:17 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Reserve Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 Caterpillar Financial Services 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -1,394.82
Bill 3121...  07/19/2021 2268 - Generator Loan Payable -1,209.11 1,209.11
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -185.71 185.71
TOTAL -1,394.82 1,394.82
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 J Johnson & Company, Inc.- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -4,648.78
Bill 21-00... 07/20/2021 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -4,648.78 4,648.78
TOTAL -4,648.78 4,648.78

Page 1



P. 33

10:16 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
August 23, 2021 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account
August 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/02/2021 PG&E 9545 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -58.53
Bill 6/21/...  07/21/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -40.68 40.68

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -17.85 17.85
TOTAL -58.53 58.63
Bill Pmt -Check AP 08/23/2021 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -209.40
Bill 8M1/2... 08/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -209.40 209.40
TOTAL -209.40 209.40
Bill Pmt -Check 540 08/23/2021 Oscar Ortiz 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -760.00
Bill JUN-...  07/29/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -760.00 760.00
TOTAL -760.00 760.00
Bill Pmt -Check 541 08/23/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Svcs Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -175.55
Bill July 2...  08/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -175.65 1756.65
TOTAL -175.55 175.55

Page 1



34

. Anr ul palejdwon

7202 'Sl AINF U0 Paja[duiod Sem [eroliay
‘lenowsal Bunsanbal si saumo Auadoid ‘sieah /| JSAO0 Joj SUIILO USaq aABY SHUB] Sy

STEIEEEER)
BLBIA-UE|d YIOM Z22-12

F)

Ainp ul pelsjdwon

"2UIJUO MOU pPUE SPIEpUE]S
VMY Jod pajosjuisip sem Mue) ‘L Z0Z ‘¥Z sunp uo pais|dwod uoneyiqeyal Jousiul yue |

1% YUE] eyag
OOWLION-UBId YIOM Z2-1Z

"SUJUOW { JNOQE Ul PaIaAl|sp o]

JO}Jelauss) aue Ulep

Hoday ON | 0] pajoadxa ‘paleplio usaq sey Jojessushb mepN "asn ul aq 0} Jojelsuab Buimoje Jou st ayvaiN ebap-ue|d YoM 22-12
Jdeday | ||I2M BSSIN
Hoday oN "ain|ie} Buised o0} anp s|qeladoul Ajjusiung Auung-ue|d JJIOMA 22-12
‘Auadoud ainboe |im jou3siq ay3 1eys Ay jou si 3| “Aued pajsalsiul yum Bunenobau Auadolid
LZ0Z 1snbny sI pue Apadoud ayj Joj Jao ysed e Buijesipul Yels pejoejuod sey Ajuno) Asisjuol sniding saioe |/
‘pPapaau se podal pue syuej} ay} jo Ajubajul ay) Jojuow 0] Uondallp USAIb sey pieog
‘Buiyepdn pasau [m ‘piq 1o} Ino 0B 108014 jJuswaoe|dey
uoday oN 01 Apeal si 1afold -a18|dwod 9,00 suswnooq ‘Buussulbul ises, Az Aq pasedaid soop pig MUe] peaymolly
| ‘pepesu JI @ouelsiSse pue uojuido Jiay} Jo) adod pue ‘ueAesey| ‘Iyosuelg o) usyods
sey pue ‘Buimainal Ajjusuind s| Je1s "06°'691 ‘62 UNOWY-0ZEZ# IUN0JDY 198ys aouejeg
Hoday ON | 'siawoisno Jamag ess| Auung |eulblio sy} 0} papunjal eq 01 S| Jey; sajuow Buipjoy si JoLisiq Jamag esspy Auung
“Jelem papog Buialesal Ajjuaino sswoy Loz Buleyo; ‘dn-ubis suQ
'Speoy uosiaqio/ussusp/unig/pleubuuds 108loud Jo1epn
120z Isnbny led sawoH 9igoy Buipue sso|y ‘walsAs Jeyep pleubuudg papog Alunwwod Ny
"1202 ‘€ Jequisidag
JO 31ep anp [eRIWANS B YlIM ‘S)ISgap) 1oUISIg uo pajsod pue Sjuelnsuod g 0} ‘LzZ0zZ
‘g 1snBny uo Juasal sem seo1uSg Buussulbu] [euolssajold Jo) [esodold Jojisenbay e
1202 1snbny "VINT 4 pue fjuno) Asisjuol 0} uoissiwqgns 1o} ueld uonebiiy Jeisesiq e ajelauss) ue|d uonebnip piezey
‘Joulsig seaunosey Jiy Aeg Aausjuopy yum ssaooud jeacidde uo dejidisien uuing yum
1202 lsnbny Bunjiom Ajjuaiund st 4eis "L.zoz ‘61 isnbny uo papun} sem pue a19|dwoo sI 2ouenss| puog 108[0ld Jojeiauss)
uoday oN ‘Buipuny suoneladO Bulspisuod ale Ueis pue pieog Yed oleleq
"uoledljddy uolonJisuoy) ayl 03 papeo|dn Sem JOBIUOY ¢
uodey oN | ‘PSzijeul usaqg sey siesuibug SN YIM 1oequo) — juels Buluueld pjaybuudg e
'120Z ‘91 AN pswiyuod uoleplody "LzZoz ‘L2 Ae|y uo
dodey oN | Auno) Asssjuop 18 paplodas sem uone|dwod 1osfoid jo 991joN — el oleled e
‘pleubuudg juels) Buiuue|d 44S % oleled el JINAANI SAIJOY SUBOT ® SJUBID)
ISNOdSI

G3INNVd 40 31vd

SN1VlS

JldOl

1202 ‘92 Isnbny
1H40d3d SNOILVHE3dO 1211SId




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2020-2021

Water Systems Jul-18 Jul-19 Jul-20 Jul-21
Pajaro 8,742,624 7,777,704 6,855,420 7,659,520
Normco 4,105,772 3,944,204 3,278,484 3,102,704
Sunny Mesa 3,394,424 3,347,300 2,717,484 2,724,216
Moss Landing 2,914,956 2,500,564 2,644,180 2,644,180
Vega 1,662,804 1,847,560 1,492,260 1,496,000
Vierra Estates 371,008 498,916 495,924 393,448
Springfield (pumped) 683,672 645,973 705,962 593,164
Langley/Valle Pacifico 371,008 362,032 313,412 327,624
Blackie 314,908 337,348 326,876 265,540
District Total 22,561,176 21,261,601 18,830,002 19,206,396
Water Systems Jul-20 Jul-21 Percentage
Pajaro 6,855,420] 7,659,520/ 11.7%
Normco 3,278,484 3,102,704 -5.4%
Sunny Mesa 2,717,484 2,724,216 |4p 0.2%
Moss Landing 2,644,180 2,644,180| 0.0%
Vega 1,492,260 1,496,000 4 0.3%
Vierra Estates 495,924 393,448\ -20.7%
Springfield (pumped) 705,962 593,164 (¥ -16.0%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 313,412 327,624 |An 4.5%
Blackie 326,876 265,540\ -18.8%
District Total 18,830,002 19,206,396 |An 2.0%

P. 35



